Sonja Smith

From: Ewa Babiarczyk

Sent: 01 October 2012 10:52

To: Scnja Smith

Subject: FW: Dungarvan landfill W0032-03

From: Ewa Babiarczyk

Sent: 18 September 2012 10:30

To: Sonja Smith

Subject: FW: Dungarvan landfilt W0032-03

Hi Sonja, could you nlease scan the below email as Respanse to the emall from the Applicant re application for funding
under the research programme.

Thank you,
Ewa

From: Frank Clinton

Sent: 04 September 2012 16:27

To: O'Brien, Luke

Cc: Brian Meaney; Brian Donlon; Mary Turner
Subject: RE: Application for funding under STRIVE

Hi Luke
You will need to contact the STRIVE Programme directly:

Or Brain Donlen, b.donlon@epa.ie Telephone: 021-4860831.

Regards

Frank Clinton

From: O'Brien, Luke [mailto:lobrien@waterfordcoco.iel
Sent: 04 September 2012 14:05

To: Frank Clinton

Subject: Application for funding under STRIVE

Mr Frank Clinton,

Waterford County Council propose to make application to the EPA for funding under the research programme for the
period 2007-2013 Science, Technology, Research and innovation for the Environment (STRIVE) in respect of works
carried out on the use of an Integrated Constructed Wetland (ICW} system for the treatment of Leachate from
Dungarvan Landfill. t enclose herewith for your information a copy of the Progress report and proposed monitoring
programme,

I would be obliged if you could forward to me details as to how such a funding application could be made and any
information which would be of help in accessing such funding for our project.

Regards



L O Brien
Environment Depi.
Waterford Coumy Council

Weete foie
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